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From: Jason Sheppard

To: Joe Gullage

Cc: Ab Singleton; Pat Roche; Jim Carroll; Barry Constantine; Ed Benoit
Subject: Fw: Regarding ] I

Date: Monday, April 06, 2015 7:57:56 PM

Attachments:

BOLO Email.PNG

Joe,

There are some Facebook messages attached that you might want to read regarding F. -
going to Confed Bldg tomorrow. He doesn’t appear to threaten anyone directly and is talking about
injured workers rights. He seems to be anti-police. Also attached is a BOLO on- from last
year 2014 saying he is going after the murders and taking people down.

Can you please have someone do a work-up on him tonight. Further we should make the Confed
Bldg security aware of the situation so that they are prepared if he arrives in the am. Barry
Constantine is suggesting surveillance on- If you wish to take that route please advise.

Ed,
Sent for your information. Maybe Protective Services already have a file on this situation. You may
be able to shed some more light on this.

thanks
jason

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

From: Barry Constantine
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 7:27 PM
To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: Fw: Regarding A Iz

Jason,

Did you read this thread? | wonder if we should have SPIN have a look at this guy or at least
bring to Joe Gullage's attention. Should pass along to the Chief too.

Barry

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Tim Hogan <timhoga

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:13 PM
To: Barry Constantine

Cc: Jason Sheppard; Chris A. Smith
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Subject: Fw: Regarding i} Iz

Not sure who is handling security detail for Premier's Office now but Constable C. Smith
made me aware of this.

As you may have gathered or may already be aware he is assigned Facebook, Twitter, etc as a
secondary duty and thus made me aware.

For your action to pass along to necessary Section...thx.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Chris A. Smith <ChrisASmit >

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:05 PM
To: Tim Hogan

Subject: Regarding F- -

As we discussed. | have attached several pictures from- Facebook, as well as a screen shot
of a BOLO email that Jason POWER sent out last year.

| will send out an email to BOLO in the meantime in case he is there early tomorrow morning
before any plan of action has been taken.

Chris

Cst. C. Smith Reg 815
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Patrol Division — Platoon C West





